EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 3

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1529-MSW-E TCEQ ID: RN100833136 CASE NO.: 38398
g RESPONDENT NAME: SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies
ORDER TYPE:
_X_1666 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _ SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
- __AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
__AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
H N
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __ PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__ WATER QUALITY __ SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
i
X_MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SMALL BUSINESS: X Yes

TYPE OF OPERATION: Used oil filter and oil containing material recycling center

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Total Recycling Technologies, 1601 South Belknap Street, Mexia, Limestone County

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: A complaint was received on May 29, 2009, alleging that oil was running out of the building and

' being covered with gravel at the Facility. The complaint further alleges that 30-40 totes on-site are leaking oil, and there is a highly flammable

location.

Agenda,

yellow rubber being stored near the back of the Facility. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this facility

INTERESTED PARTIES: A complaint was received but the complainant has not expressed a desire to protest this action or to speak at

' COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on April 19, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEFP Coordinator: None

| TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Mr, John Shelton, Enforcement Division, Enforcement ’I‘eam6 MC 128, (512) 239-2563; Ms,

Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr. William Jarrell, President, SGP Holdings Inc, 1601 South Belknap Street, Mexia, Texas 76667
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

execsum/3-23-08/app-26ic.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies’

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1529-MSW-E

Page 2 of 3

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
X_Complaint
—_Routine
__ Enforcement Follow-up
__Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this Case:
May 29, 2009

Date of Investigation Relating to this Case:
June 10, 2009

Date of NOV Relating to this Case: August
11, 2009

Background Facts: This was a complaint
investigation.

WASTE

1) Failure to prevent the storage, processing,
or disposal of used oil filters in a manner that
results in the discharge of oil into soil or
water. Specifically, the storage activities
resulted in a discharge of used eil into the soil
adjacent to the east building at the Facility [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 328.23(a)].

2) Failure to prevent the storage and/or
management of used ¢il in waste piles.
Specifically, the Respondent stored used ofl
and vsed oil containing materials in waste
piles at the Facility [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §
324.1 and 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS
{“CFR”) § 279.12(a)].

3) Failure to provide secondary containment
for all areas where used oil is stored,
transferred, or otherwise handled.
Specifically, the Respondent stored used oil
and used oil containing material in areas
where no secondary containment was present
[30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 324.22(d)(3)].

4) Failure to maintain a fire prevention and
suppression plan, or a contingency plan that
shall be made available to the local fire
prevention authority having jurisdiction over
the Facility. Specifically, the Respondent did
not have a fire prevention plan or contingeney
plan at the time of the investigation [30 TEX,
ADMIN, CODE § 328.5¢h) and 40 CFR §
279.52(b)(1)].

_ Total Assessed: $2,875

Total Deferred: $575
X Expedited Settlement

__ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $0
Total Paid to General Revenue: $2,300

Site Compliance History Classification
_ _High _X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High X _Average __ Poor
Major Source: ___ Yes _X No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respondent to:

a. Immediately after the effective date of
this Agreed Order:

i, Cease storing any additional used oil and
used oil containing material in waste
piles;

ii. Begin properly storing, precessing, and
disposing of all used oil filters and other
used oil-containing material.

b. Within 30 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, take necessary
response actions to remove oil-
contaminated soil and waste piles from the
Facility and dispose at an anthorized
facility.

c. Within 60 days after the effective date of
this Agreed Order:

i. Provide secondary containment for all
areas where used oil is stored, transferred, or
otherwise handled;

ii. Develop and submit an analysis plan; and

iii. Develop and submit a fire prevention and
contingency plan to local fire officials; or

iv. Cease accepting additional vsed oil and
used oil filters at the Facility, remove all
previous stored used oil and used oil filters
and dispose of it at an authorized facility
and close the Facility.

d. Within 75 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification and include detailed
supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records
to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provisions a. through c.

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies Page 3 of 3

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1529-MSW-E

5) Failure to prepare an analysis plan for

|| sampling and analysis of used oil [30 TEX.
ADMIN, CODE § 324.12(3) and 40 CFR §
279.55]. '

execsum/5-23-08/app-26c.doc

Additional ID No(s): Municipal Solid Waste Processing — 100091
Used Qil — AB5533
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

gl Foiicy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002}

PCW Revision Ccfober 30, 2008

DATES " Assigned
PCW

27-Aug-2009

14-Jan-2010 Screeningl 8-Sep-2009 |

EPA Due[ |

Respondent
Reg. Ent. Ref. No.

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

SGP Heldings Inc dba Total Recychng Technolog:es

RN100833135

9-Waco

i Major/Minor Source|Minor

Facility/Site Rogion

‘CASE INFORMATION
Enf/Case ID No.
Docket No.
Media Program(s)
Multi-Media

38308

No. of Violations

2009-1529-MSW-E

Order Type

Used OIl and Used Ol ‘Filters

Government/Non-Profit

Enf. Coordinator

Admin. Penalty § Limit Minimum|[ %0 [Maximum

EC's Team
$2,500

5

1660

No

Johin Shelfon

Enforcament Team 6

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base pehgl_tieé) " Sublotal 1| $2,875
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1. : : :
Subtolals 2-7 are obtained by muiiiplying the Total Ease Penalty (Sublolal 1) by he indlcaled paruamage g o
Compliance History Enhancement . Subtotals 2,3, &7 | 30
Notes No adjustments due to compliance history,
- Culpability - - [No Enhancament Subtotal 4 50
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria,
“Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments = Subtotal 5| $0
| Béonomid Berigfit | .. .. B * 0.0% Enhanceméip “ Bubtotal 6 50
Tolal EB Amounts] “Capped at the Total EB § Amiunt
Approx. Gost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 17 Final Subtotai| $2875
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | $0
Reducas or enhances Lhe Final Subtotal by the indicated parcentage. ' '
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $2,875
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penafty | $2,875
DEFERRAL. - Reduclon ~ Acfustment | $0

Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by tne Indlcted percentags (En!er number only; e.g, 20 for 20% reduation,)

Motes

Deferral not offered for non-expedited settlement,

PAYABLE PENALTY

52,875




Screening Date 8-Sep-2009

Docket No. 2009-1529-MSW-E

Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologles
Case |ID No. 38398
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136

Media

[Statute] Used Oil and Used Gil Filters

Enf. Coordinator John Shelion

Compliance History Worksheet

»> Compliance History Sfte Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

]

" PCW.

Poligy Revisfon 2 (Ssplember 2002)
PCW Revision Ocleber 30, 2008

Component Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar viglations as those in the current enforcement action 0 0%
NOVs  |{number of NOVs meeting criferia) ¢
Other wrilten NOVs ) 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (nrumber of orders o 0%
mesting criferia) ' °
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement arders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of fiability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory| 0 0%
emergency orders issued by the commissicn
Any nan-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees contalning a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 0 0%
Judgments |criferia)
and Consent
Dectees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liahility, of this state or the federall 0 0%
government
Convictions [Any eriminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts ) 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of svents) 0 0%
Letters notifying the exscutive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of| 0 0%
audits for which notices were submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege) 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) 0
Please Enfer Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive diractor under al No 0%
. 0
Other speclal assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program _ _ No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer af a product that meets future state or federal government No- 0%
environmental requirements o °

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2} 0%

»> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3}

| Na

s» Compllance History Person Classification {Subtotal 7)

[ Average Performer |

»>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

No adjustments due to compliance history.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7} | 0% |

| Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)[ 0% |

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) [ 0% |




Screening Date 8-5ep-2000 Docket No. 2009-1520-MSW-E L PeW
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologles Policy Revision 2 {Seplember 2602}
Case ID No. 38398 PCW Revislon Octokor 30, 2008
Req. Ent. Reference No, RN100833136
Media [Statute] Used Ol and Used Oil Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Shelton

Viclation Number 1
Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code § 328,23(a)

Failed to prevent the storage, processing, or.disposal of used oll filters in-a manner that
Violation Descriptionjiresults in the discharge of oflinto soil or water, Specifically, the storage activities resulted
in a discharge of used oil into the soll adjacent to the east building at the Facllity.

Base Penalty $2,500
mafi Health Ma

Harm .
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualfl B X

Potential| Percent

] Percent

Matrix Human health:or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which do not
Notes exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors.

$2,260]

[ %0

Nurnber of Violation Events [0 ||Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

X Violation Base Penalty| $250)

Cne guarierly event Is recernmended from the June 10, 2009 Investigation date to the September 8, 2009
screening date.

[__oo%]Reducton” .

Bofore NOYV_ NOV ta EOPRP/Selllement Offer

L s

Exiraordinary

i
:
¢
H
i
i

Ordinary|
NIA % (mark with x)
Noles The Respendent does not meet the good falth criterla for this

violation.

Violation Subtotal $250]
Statutoly Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total $250
(adjusted for limits)| _ $250




Respondent SGF Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Tech'nologles

Economic Benefit Worksheet

Case |D No. 38388
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136
: Media Used Oil and Used Ol Fillers

Violation No, 1

[
[ Percent Interest

Years of
Depreciation

Engineegring/construction

Record Keaplng System
TrainlingfSampting
RemedEation/Disposal

i 5.0 15
Item Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount
item Description No commas or $
Delayed Gosts:
Juif 1 0.00 50 0
Bulldings 0.00 $0 0
Other (as needed) 0.00 0 0
0.00 0 $0
Land 0.00 0 30
0.00 4] $0
0.00 0 $0
$2 500 10-Jun-2009 24-May-2010 0.5 $119 $119
Parmlt Costs 0.00 50 30
Gther (as needed) 0.00 | 50 30

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfeguipment

Financlal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes far AVDIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

Estimated cost to remove and dispose of the used oll, used oll.related products, and contaminated soll from the
Facllity. The Date Required is the date-of the Investigation. The Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided-costs before gntering itom {except for one-time avoided costs)
0 g q

- 0,00 0 0 $0
0.00 0 4] 0
0.00 0 0 0
.00 0 0 $0
0.00 0 Q $0
(.00 0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 30 $0
$2,500] TOTAL| $119]




Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 ; Docket No, 2006-1520-MSW-E PEW
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Regyeling Technologies Policy Revislon 2 {September 2002)
Caseé ID No. 38398 PCW Revislon Cclober 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833135
Media [Statute] Used Oll and Used Cil Fllters
Enf. Coordinator John Sheiton
Viclation Number 2 I
Rute Clte(s)

30 Tex. Admin, Code § 324.1 and 40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") § 279.12(a)

Falled o prevent the storage and/or management of used oil in waste plles, Specifically,
Violation Description]| the Respondent stored used ail and used oil containing materials In waste piles at the
Facillty.

Base Penalty] $21500:

Health Matr
Harm
Release Majar Moderate Minor
Actual] X

Potential|| T Percent

atri>
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

I I |

Percent

‘Hurnan health or the environment has been exposed to Insignificant amounts of pollutants which do not
exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors,

et $2,250]

f Number of Viclation Events [___90  [Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

X Violation Base Penaity $250

quarterly
gemiannual

single event

One quarterly event is recommended from the June 10, 2009 Investigation date to the September 8, 2009
screening date.

Before NOV . NOV o EDPRP/Seillement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NiA X {mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith oriterfa for this

violatlon,

' Violation Subtotal $250
Ebondinic BeHETT(ES) fok i idlation =~ o0 Sty L test i
i Estimated EB Amount| $156] Violatton Final Penalty Total §2501

§250]

R

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits)




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologles
Case [D No. 28398
Regq. Ent. Reference No..RN100833136
Media Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Violation No..2

ltem Description No commas or §

Delayed Costs

Equlpment

Buildings

Other (as needed}
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeplng System
TrainlngiSampling
Remedlation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Gosts

Disposal

Personnel
Inspectlon/iReporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

FInanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avelded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

Percent Interest:

Years of
Depreciation

i
!
i
|

i 15
Iltem Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount

0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 0
0.00 $0 0

0.00 50 0
0.00 $C 30
0.00 $0 $0
1,000 10-Jun-2008 24-Apr-2010 0.87 $44 $44

2,367 0-Jun-2008 24-May-2010 0,95 $112 $112
0.00 50 30
0,00 80 $0

Estimated cost to dispose of existing waste piles and Impiement procedures to prevent the storage of used oil or
used oll related products in.waste: piles. The Date Regulred Is the investigation date and the Final Date Is the

estimated date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs hefore énterlng ltem: (except for one-time. avoided costs)
0.00 0 4] $0
0,00 0 0 $0
0.00 0 0 $0
0,00 0 0 $0
0.00 $0 0 $0
(.00 0 0 $0
0.00 30 0 $0
$3,357] TOTAL[ $156]




Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 Docket No. 2008-1629-MSW-E
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies
Case [D No. 38398
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833138
Media [Statute] Used Oll and Used Ol Filters
Enf. Coordinator. John Shelton
Violation Number| 3 Il
Rule Cite{s)

Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002}
PCW Revision Dcfober 30, 2008

30 Tex. Admin. Code § 324.22(d){3)

Failed to provide secondary containment for all areas where used.oil is stored, transferred,
Violation Description| or otherwise handled, Spedifically, the Respondent.stored used oil and used cil containing
material in areas where no secondary containment was present,

L

Base Ponalty[ 32500

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual
Potentlal X Percent

Falslﬂcation Major

Moderate Minor

( A I

Percent

Matrix [ Human health or the environment-will or could be-exposed to slgnificant amounts of pollutants which would
Notes exceed protective levels as a resultof the viclation.

Number of Violation Events,

&

Adjustmeit] $1875]

$626

Number of viplation days

mark only one
with ar-x

Violation Base Penalty; 51,876

Thres monthly avents are recommended from- the June 10, 2002 investigation date to the September 8,

2008 screening date.

_ Reduction*

Befora NOV NOV to EDPRPI’SeﬂIament Oﬂar

Extracrdinary
Crdinary
! NEA X (mark with x)
Not The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
otes violation,

Violation Subtotal $1,675]

Statutofy Liinit Test.

Estimated EB Amount|

$259] Violation Final Penalty Total 51,875

This vlolation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits) §1,875




‘Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recysling Technologies
Case [D No.. 38398
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136

. ) Media. Used Oll and Used Oil Filters | Percent Interest Years o_f . i
Viclation No. 3 7" Depreciation: i
N i 5.o| 15
ltem Cost  Date Required Finai Date ¥Yrs Inferest Saved Onetlime Costs  EB Amount
Itern Deseriptlon  to commas or $
Delayed Costs _ o
quipment 0.00 0 0
Bulldings 0,00 0 0
Other (a8 nesded) 0.00 $0 0
Englnearing/construction 0,00 | $0 ]
Land 0.00 0 0
Record Keeping System ] 0.00 0 0
Tralning/Sampting . 0,00 6] Q
Remedlation/Dispesal : 000 0 1]
Permit Gosts . 0.00 0 ]
Other (a5 neaded) $5,000 10-Jun-2009 23-Jun-2010__ || 1.04 $250 $259

Estimated cost to install secondary contalnment for the used-oil storage areas. The Date Required Is the date of

Notes for DELAYED costs the investigation. The Final Date Is the estimated dale of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avolded costs hefore entering item. {except for one-Hime aveided costs)
Disposal 0.00 30 0 $0 :
Personnel 0.00 0 0 0 i
Inspection/ReportingiSampling .00 Q 0 50
Suppllesiequipment 0,00 QO Q 50
Flnancial Assuranca [2] . 0.00 B0 0 $0 X
DNE-TIVE avoided costs [3] 0.00 4] 0 $0 i
Cther (as neaded) ] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compllance $5,000] ’ T.O_TAL' $259|




o R < 435 20— e

Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 . Docket No. 2009-1529-MSW-E L PCW
' Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies Policy Revfst'on2(8eptember 2002)
Case ID No. 338398 PCW Revision October 30, 2068
Reg. Ent, Reference No. RN100833138
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Enf, Coordinator John Shslton
Violation Number 4 il
Rule Cite(s}

30 Tex, Admin. Codo § 328.5(h) and 40 CFR § 279.52{b)(1)

Failed to maintain a-fire prevention and suppression plan, or a contingency planthat shall

be made available to the local fire prevention authority having jurisdiction over the facility.

Spacifically, the Respondent did not have a fire prevention plan or contingency plan at the
time-of the investigation,

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $2,500

! Release Malor Moderate Minor
i Actualy
: Potentiali Percent
! Matri g
: Falsification Major Maderate Minor
[ %1 | ] Percent

Matrix

Notes 100% of the rule requirement was nof met.

 S—
$250
Viojatir
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
!
e Violation Base Penatty[  $260|

One single event'is recommendad.

T

Hon.
Bafore No\,r NOV lo EDPRP!Settlemant Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary|
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this

viclation.

Violation Subtotal $250

it (EBI foF.
Estimated EB Amount| $52] Violation Final Penalty Total $250
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $250]




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies
Case ID No. 38398
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136 N _
Media Used Oit and Used il Fiiters 1 Percent Interest Years of 1
Violation No..4 i Depreciation |
: _ 50| 15
. Item Cost -~ Date Required Final Date:  Yrs Interest Saved OnetimeCosts EB Amount
ltern Description No commas or $ ’ )

Delayed.Costs

Equlpment 0.00 50 $0

Bultdings ] 0.00 30 $0

Other (as neadad) 0.00 0 $0
Englnseringlconstruction 0.00 Q $0
Land 0.00 0 0

Rucord Keeplng System 0.00 0 50
Tralning/Sampling : 0.00 ) Q 0-
RemediationiDlsposal : 0.00. Q 30
Permit Gosts : 0.00 30 $0

Other {as needed) $1,000 .~ {0-Jun-2008 23-Jun-2010 1.04 $52 §52

Estimatad cost to develop and Implement a fire prevention plan and contingency plan.The Date Required is the

Notes for DELAYED costs date of the Investigation. The Final Date Is the estimated date of compllance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE: [1] avoitled costs before entetihg item. {except for one-time-avoided costs) -
Dlsposal . 0.00 0 : 30 $0
Personnel _ ]l 0.00 0 0 $0
InspectioniReporting/Sampling 0.00 0 Q- 0
Suppliesfequlpment . 0.00 0 0 1]
Flnanetal Assurance [2] 0.00 0 I} 0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] ] : 0.00 0 Q0 0
Other (a8 needad) 0,00 0 50 0

Notes for AVOIDED tosts

Approx. Cost of Compllance r 1 ,OOU| TOTA‘LI ) $52|




Reg. Ent.

Matrix
Notes

"“Screening Date 8-Sep-2009

Violation Description .

Docket:No, 2009-1528-MSW-E
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dta Total Recycling Technolegies
Case ID No. 38398

Reference No, RN100833138

Media [Statute] Used Gil and Used Oll Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Shelton

Violation Number 5 i

& g el
Policy Revislon 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revislon Qclober 30, 2008

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 324.12(3) and 40 GFR § 279.55

Falled to prepare an analysis plan for sampling and analysis of used oll.

Base Penalty $2,500]

T R T R e

ifian Health Mattix
Harm

Release Maijor Moderate Minor

Actualf[ "

Patential|

_fdajor ~_ Moderate’

[ x I

I Percent

100% of the rule requirement was not met.

$2,250]

MNumber of Violation Events Number of viclation days

oy

~Weekly. ",
" monthly.-

mark only one S
with an x s=.quarterly
semiannual

.- atinual

single event x

[ $250

Violation Base Penalty $250|

One single event Is recommencded.

[ oou]reduclon

Beforg NQV  NOV to ED|

omiply '

Extraordinary
Crdinary
N/A X (mark with %)
Not The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
oles violatich,

Estimated EB Amount| $62| Violal

hatt

This violation Fi ssed P

Violation Subtotal $250)

&




"Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recyeling Technolegles

Case ID No. 38398
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136

Media Used Oil and Used Oil Filtars

Violation No. &

Percent Interest

" Years of
Depreciation. |

Item Cost ¥Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Iltem Descripfion No commas or $

Delayed Costs . :
Equi t 0,00 30 $0
Buildings 0.00 30 $0.

Other {as needed] Q.00 $0 50
Englneeting/construction Q.00 $0 $0
Land 0.00 %0 BQ

Record Keeping System Q.00 $0 50
TralningfSamypling 0,00 $0 B0
Remedlation/Disposal 0.00 0 $0
Permit Costs . 0.00 0 $0
Other (as needed} 51,000 1,04 $52 $52

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost to davelop a site speclfic-analysis plan. Date Required is the investigation date and Final Date Is
the estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avolded costs before enterinig item {except for one-time avoidad'costs) -
Disposal . 0.00 $0 30 []
Porsonnal 0.00 0 $0 $0
Inspettion/ReportingiSampling 0.00 $0 30 §0
Suppllesfequipment 0.00 $0 $0 0
Flnancial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 30 0
Qther (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 0

Notes for AVOIDED cosis

Approx, Gost of Compllance

-l toTAL




Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:
)

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

Location:

TCEQ Region:

Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:

Compliance Period:

Compliance History Report

CN803361298 SGP Holdings Inc
RN100833136 TOTAL RECYCLING
TECHNOLOGIES

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOQURCE PERMITS

USED OIL

MUNICIPAL SCLID WASTE PROCESSING
STORMWATER

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
TRANSPORTATICN

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
TRANSPORTATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
TRANSPORTATION

MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE NON
1601 S BELKNAP ST, MEXIA, TX, 76667

REGION 09 - WACO
August 26, 2009

Enforcement

August 26, 2004 to August 26, 2009

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name: John Shelton

Phone:

(512) 239-2563

Classification; AVERAGE

Classification: AVERAGE
BY DEFAULT

ACCOUNT NUMBER
REGISTRATION
AFS NUM
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
PERMIT

EPA ID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
{(SWR)

EPAID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

ID NUMBER

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period?

3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator?

4. if Yes, who wasfwere the prior owner{s)/operator(s) ?

Yes

Yes

5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator ocour?

SGP Holdings inc

Total Recycling Technoelogies, Inc.

Rating:3.01

Site
Rating:3.01

110099
85054
4829300680
AB5533
100091
TXRNET685
TXR0000299

87609
TXR0000299
87609

100091

01/08/2008
Total Recycling Technolegies, Inc.
6. Rating Date: 5/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO
Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A. Final Enforcement QOrders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

NIA
B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events,



N/A
The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 06/29/2009 (749606)

Written notices of vialations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

N/A
Environmental audits.
N/A
Type of environmental managetnent systems (EMSs).
N/A

Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A

Early cempliance.

N/A

Sites Outside of Texas

N/A



TExAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL (QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING 8 TEXAS COMMISSION ON
SGP HOLDINGS INC DBA TOTAL §
RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
RN100833136
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-1529-MSW-E
I, JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies ("the Respondent") under the authority of
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 371 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the
TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and
together stipulate that:

1.

The Respondent owns and operates a used oil filter and oil containing material recycling center at
1601 South Belknap Street in Mexia, Limestone County, Texas (the “Facility”).

The Facility involves or involved the management of used oil as defined in TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch. 371.

The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commissiont's jurisdiction,

The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations™) on or about
August 16, 2009,

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section I ("Allegations"),
nor of any statute or rile,

An administrative penalty in the amount of Two Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars
($2,875) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in Section II



SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies
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10.

11.

("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Two Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($2,300) of the
administrative penalty and Five Flundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($575) is deferred contingent upon
the Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order. The
deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order. If the
Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of this Agreed Order,
the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all or part of the deferred penalty.

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter,

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Facility, the Respondent is alleged to have:

Failed to prevent the storage, processing, or disposal of used oil filters it a manner that results in
the discharge of oil into soil or water, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 328.23(a), as
documented during an investigation conducted on June 10, 2009, Specifically, the storage
activities resulted in a discharge of used oil into the soil adjacent to the east building at the
Facility.

Failed to prevent the storage and/or management of used oil in waste piles, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN., CODE § 324.1 and 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (“CFR™) § 279.12(a), as
documented during an investigation conducted on June 10, 2009, Specifically, the Respondent
stored used oil and used oil containing materials in waste piles at the Facility.

Failed to provide secondary containment for all areas where used oil is stored, transferred, or
otherwise handled, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 324,22(d)(3), as documented during
an investigation conducted on June 10, 2009. Specifically, the Respondent stored used oil and
used oil containing material in areas where no secondary containment was present.

Failed to maintain a fire prevention and suppression plan, or a contingency plan that shall be
made available to the local fire prevention authority having jurisdiction over the facility, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 328.5(h) and 40 CFR § 279.52(b)(1), as documented during
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an investigation conducted on June 10, 2009, Specifically, the Respondent did not have a fire
prevention plan or contingency plan at the time of the investigation.

5. Failed to prepare an analysis plan for sampling and analysis of used oil, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 324.12(3) and 40 CFR § 279.55, as documented during an investigation
conducted on June 10, 2009,

ITI. DENTIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

1. It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations, which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: SGP
Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Techneologies, Docket No. 2009-1529-MSW-E" to;

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2. It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:
a. Immediately after the effective date of this Agreed Order:
i. Cease storing any additional used oil and used oil containing material in waste
piles; and
ii, Begin properly storing, processing, and disposing of all used oil filters and other
' used oil-containing material, in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
328.23(a);
b. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, take necessary response

actions to remove oil-contaminated soil and waste piles from the TFacility and dispose at
an authorized facility, in accordance with 40 CFR § 279.45(h);

c. Within 60 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i. Provide secondary containment for all areas where used oil is stored, transferred,
or otherwise handled, in accordance with 40 CFR § 279.45(d) and (e);



SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies
DOCKET NO. 2009-1529-MSW-E

Page 4

ii. Develop and submit an analysis plan, in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
324.12(3) and 40 CFR § 279.55; and

iii. Develop and submit a fire prevention and contingency plan to local fire officials,
in accordance with 30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE § 328.5(I) and 40 CFR § 279.52(b)(1),
or

iv. Cease accepting additional used oil and used oil filters at the Facility, remove all
previous stored used oil and used oil filters and dispose of it at an authorized
facility and close the Facility.

d. Within 75 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision Nos. 2.a. through 2.c. The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas
Notary Public and include the following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assurc that
gualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. [ am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and
imprisonment for knowing violations."
The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
with a copy to:

Waste Section Manager

Waco Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

6801 Sanger Avenue, Suite 2500

Waco, Texas 76710-7826

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The

Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
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Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

Under 30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order 1o the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

S Sl 5)249 [2010

for the Executive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and [ do agree to the terms
and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledpe that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history,

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted,

’ Refetral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties: in any future enforcement actions;

. Autematic referral to the Atiorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as anthorized by law,

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may resulf in criminal prosecution.

i/j/f///Z l /= 710

Signature Date
W bjde??  IANALE 2 L FRES 19 LT
Name (Printed or typed) Title

Authorized Representative of
SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies

Instruetions: Send the oviginal, signed Agreed Crder with penalty payment to the Financial Administeation Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section [V, Paragrapl 1 of this Agreed Order.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

DATES " Asslgned
PCW

27-Aug-2009

14-Jan-2010 | Screening] 8-5ep-2009 |

EPADue[ |

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INEORMATION

i Respondent|SGP HoldingsInc dba Total Recycllng Technologms
: Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100833136
i Facility/Site Region|9-Waco [ Major/Minor Source|[Minor
CASE INFORMATION T o -
Enf./Case ID No.[38398 No. of Violations |5
i Docket No.|2009-1529-MSW-E Order Type| 1660
Media Program(s}{Used Oil and Used Qil Filters Government/Non-Profit|[No
Multi-Media Enf, Goordinator|John Shelton

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum $0 Maximum

EC's Team

$2,500

Enforcemant Team 6

ADJUSTMENTS (+/-)

Notes

Gulpability

Notes

Penalty Calculation Section

Complianceé History )

TOTAL BASE PENALTY. (Sum of violation base penalties) -

‘Economic Benefit

‘SUM OF SUBTOTALS 17

'OTHER FAGTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE

Notes

Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage,

DEFERRAL

STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT |

Motes

PAYABLE PENALTY.

- Subtotal 1 | $2,875
TO SUBTOTAL 1 . _
Sublotats 2-7 are obtained by mulliplying the Tolal Base Penalty (Suhto!a[ 1) by lhe mdlcated percenlage e
0,0%. Enhancement - Subtofals 2,3, &7 $0
No adjustments due o compliance history.
[No | e 0.0%. Enhiancement. < Subtotai 4] $0
The Respondent does not-meet the culpabllity criteria,
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Suhbiotal 5| 50
- . ; *0,0% Enhencemerit : - Subtotal 6] 50
Total EB Amnunts “Capped at the Total E8 & Amount
Approx, Cest of Gompliance
$2,875
L eom| $0
Final Penalty Amount | $2,875
ST Final Assessed Penalty | $2,875
. : 20.0% Reduction o Ad;ustmentl $575
Reduces tha Final Assossed Penally by the Indicted perceniage (Enfer number only; e. g 20 for 20% raduction.) ' o
Deferral offered for expedited seftlement.
$2,300






Screening Date 8-Sep-2009
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Tolal Recycling Technologies
Case |D No. 358398
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Shelton

Docket No. 2009-1529-MSW-E

Compliance History Worksheet

»>»> Compliance History Site Enhancemient {Subtotal 2}

. PCW
Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCIW Revision October 30, 2008

Component Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action 0 0%
NOVs  |(number of NOVs meeting criteria) °
Other written NOVs 0 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders 0 0%
meeting criteria) ¢
Orders  [Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enfarcement arders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state ar the federal government, or any final prohibitory, 0 0%
emergency orders issued by the commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denlal of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of fudgements or cansent decrees meefing 0 0%
Judgments |(eriteria)
and Consent
Decrees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final courl
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of llability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government
Conviclions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (rumber of counis ) 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions evenis (number of events) 0 0%
Lelters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of| 0 0%
audits for which notices were submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) °
Please Enfer Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under g No 0%
. (']
Other speclal assistance program
Participation in & voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compllance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government N 0%
environmental requirements 0 ’

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) [ 0% |
i>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3) : -

i No

Compliance
History
Notes

>> Compliance History Summary

No adjustments due o compliance histery,

Total Adjustment Percentage {Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)| 0% |

| Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)[ 0% |
>> Compliance History Person Classification (Stubtotal 7}

[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) |__0%






Screening Date 8-Sep-2000 Docket No. 2009-1520-MSW-E eW
Respondent SGP Heldings inc dba Total Recyeling Technologies Policy Revislon 2 {September 2002)
Case ID No. 33392 PCW Revision Celober 39, 2006

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833138
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Qil Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Sheiton

Violation Number 1

Rule Cita(s)

30 Tex.Admin. Code § 328.23(a)

. Failed to prevent the storage, processing, or disposal.of used.oil filters in a manner that
Viclation Descriptiony results In the discharge of-oil into soil-or water. Specifically, the storage activities resulted
in a discharge- of used oll into the soll adjacent to the east building at the Facllity.

Base Penalty $2,500

pery anid Fltiman Heaith Mat
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Agtual( X
Patentiall ' — Percent

Falsification Major Maoderate Minor

[ I | | i Porcent

Matrix Human health-or the environment has been exposed te Insignificant amounts of pollutants which do net
Notes exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors.

32,250

$260

Number of Violation Events Nurnber of violatlon days

mark oy one
wiffi an x

X Violation Base Penalty[ $250

One quarteriy event is recommended from the June 10, 2009 investigation date fo the Sepiember 8, 2009
screening date.

silicilon
Before NOV NOV te EDPRPlSaﬂIamentOﬂer

Exfraordinary
Ordinary,
NIA| X [(mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the-good faith criteria for this

viglation,

Violation Subtotal $250

Estimated EB Amount| 3119] Violation Final Penalty Total $260

It $250]

This violatlon Final Ass Ity {adju






Respdndent
Case ID No.
Req. Ent. Reference No.

Economic Benefit Worksheet

SGP Heldings Inc dba Tota! Recycling Technologies
38398
RN100833136

. N . 3 i - ':
o Media: Used ©ll and Used Oil Filters ! Percent Interest Years.of :
Violation No, 1 ! . Depreclation |
C 5.0 15
. ltem Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount
Item Description No commas or §. '
Delayed Costs . _
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0
Bulldings 0.00 0 $0
Other {as nooded) 0.0C 50 $0
Engineerlng/eonstruction 0.00 0 $0
Land 0,00 0 $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 0 $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 0 $0
Remediation/Dlsposal $2,500 10-Jun-2009 24-May-2010 0.95 $118 $119
Permit Gosts 0:00 50 30
Other (as noeded) 0.00 30 $0

Estimated cost to remove and dispose of the used oil, used ol! related products, and contaminated soil from the

Notes for ELAYED oasts || b, The Date Required I fhe date of the investigation. The Final Date Is the estimated date of compliance.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs hefore entering ltem (except for ane-time. avoided costs)
Disposal 0.00 30 30 30
Personnel - 0,00 0 $0 30
tnspection/Reporting/Sampling Q.00 0 $0 30
suppliesfoquipment 0,00 0 $0 0
Financial Asstrance {2] 0.00 0 50 0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 50 0
Othor {as needed) 0.00 30 $0 0
Notes for AVOIDED costs
Approx. Cost of Compllance $2,500] _TOTAL| $118]






>>Prografimatic Miatrix

" ‘Screening Date8-Sep-2009 " "Docket No..2009-152¢-MSW-E CPEW -
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologies Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002
Case ID No. 38298 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833138
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Shelton

Violation Number 2

Rule CIe(S)[ 35 -ty Admin. Code § 324.1 and 40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFRY) § 279.12(a)

Violatlon Descriptioni| the Respondent stored used cil and used oil containing materials In waste piles at the
Facility.,

Falled to prevent the storage and/or management of used oll In waste piles, Specifically, -

Base Penalty| $2,500

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

Actuallf X

Potentiallf Percent

i

" Falsification Major  Maderate  Minor

[ I I | | Percent

Matrix Human health or the envirenment has been exposed to Insignificant amounts of pollutants which do not
Notes axceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors.

Adfjustineit| $2,250]

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

mark only one
witfi an x

X Violation Base F'enalty] $250

l $250

One-quarterly event is recommended from the June 10, 2009 investigation date to the September 8, 2009
screening date.

i et
Before NOV ~ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraardinary
Ordinary]
NIA ¥ (mark with %)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the goed faith crterla for this

violation,

Violation Subtotal] 5250

sttiifoly Limf

Violation Final Penalty Total §250






Economic Benefit Worksheet.
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technologles
Case ID No. 38398
Rea. Ent. Reference No. RN1002833136
] ) Media Used Oil and Usad Oil Filters Parcent Interest Years o.f |
Violation No. 2 Depreciation
: . 5.0 15|
Item Cost ©  Date Required Final Date Yrs InterestSaved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs . :
Equipment 0.00 | 20 $0
Bulldings 0,00 | 0 $0
Cther (as neaded} 000 [ i $0
Engineeringiconstruction 0.00 0 $0
Land 0,00 50 $0
Retord Koeplng System 0.00 0 $0
Tralring/Sampllng 1,000 0-Jun-z0g! 24-Apr-2010 0.87 $44 $44
RemedlationiDlsposal 2,357 0-Jun-2009 24-May-2010 0.95 $112 $112
Permit Costs 0.00 0 $0
Other (a8 neadead) G.00 $0 $0
Estimated cost to dispose of existing waste piles and implament procedures to prevent the storage of used oil or
Naotes for DELAYED costs used oll related products in waste piles. The Date Required is the investigation date and the Final Date is the
astimated date of compliance.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avolded-costs before entering item (éxgept for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal [ 0.00 $0 $0 §0
Personnel 0.00 0 $0 §0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling || 0,00 0 $0 0
Suppliesfequipment ) 0.00 0 30 Q
Financlal Assurance {2] 0,00 $0 $0 0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 $0 0
Othar (as needed) : .00 0 $0 Q
Notes for AVOIDED costs
Approx, Cost of Compliance $3,357] : . TOTAL| $156]






i
|
|
|
]
i
{

t
:
1
i
H

sod Faith Eff 50
Befora NOY  NOV to EDPRP/Setllement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary _
N/A X {mark with x)
Not The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
s violation.
Violation Subtotal $1,875

Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 DocketNo. 2009-1526-MSW-E - PEV
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recycling Technolegies Polisy Revislon 2 (September 2602)
Case ID No. 38398 PCW Revislon October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Enf, Coordinator John Shelton
Violation Number| 3 i
Rule Cite{s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code § 324.22(d)(3)

Falled to provide secondary containment for all areas whers used oil is stored, transferred,
Violation Description|| or otherwise handled. Specifically, the Respondent stored. used-oil and used il contalning
material in areas where no-seccendary containment was present.

Base Penalty $2,500

Release Minor

Actual

Potential X ’ Percent

Major Moderate

mats Math
[ 1 I | | Percent

Matrix  {| Human health or the-environment will or coutd be exposed to significant amounts of pollutants which would
Notes exceed protective levels as a result of the violation.

$7,875]

[ $625

Number of Violation Events Number of violation: days
mark only one X
it i ¢ Violation Base Penalty| $1.876

Three monthly events are recommended frem the June 10, 2009 investigation date to the September 8,
2006 screening date.

¢fit (EB) |

0 i

it Test

1]

s

Estimated EB Amount| _ $259] Violation Final Penalty Total $1.B?5:

t)] ______$1.675]

ion Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted f






_ Economic Benefit Worksheet
_Respondent SGP Holdings Inc ¢ba Total Recycling Technologies
Case ID No. 33308
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136
Media Used Qil and Used Oll Filters
Violation No..3

o

Percent Interest

5.0]

Iltem Cost  Date Required Final Date ¥Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Gosts

Item Description No commas or §

Delayed Costs

Years of |
Depreciation :

b

15:

EB Amount

Equipment 0.00 0 50
Bultdings 0.00 o] b0
Other {as needed) 0.00 0 30
Englneering/construction 0.00 | 50 0
Land 0.00 0] 4]
Record Keeping System 0.00 0 0
Training/Sampling 0.00 0 0
Remedlation/Disposal 0.00 0 $0.
Permit Costs . - 0.00 50 $0

Dther [as neaded) $5.00C 10-Jun-2008 23-Jun-2010 1.04 $259 $259

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost to Install secondary containment for the used oil storage areas. The Date Required Is the date of
the investigation. The Final Date is the-estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avolded costs before entering item {except for one-time avaided costs).

Disposal 0.00 _ %0 $0 $0

Personnel . 0,00 0 0 0.

Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling 0,00 0 0 0

Supplleslequipment C.00 Q 0 0

Flnancial Assurance [2] 0.00 0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 6.00 50 0 $0

Other (&8 needed) 0.00 §0 4] $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compliance $5,000| T-.OT:-ALl $259|






]

Screening Date 5-Sep-2009 Docket No. 2009-1529-MSW-E - PeW.-
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recyeling Technologies Palicy Revisian 2 (September 2602)
Case ID No, 33308 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833138
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Shelion

Violation Number 4

Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin, Code § 328.5(h) and 4G CFR § 279.62(b){1)

Falled to:maintain a fire prevention and suppression plan, or a contingency plan:that shatl

ba made available {c the local fire prevention authority having jurisdiction over the facility.

Spacifically, the Respondent did not have a fire prevention plan or contingency plan at the
time of the investigation,

Violation Description

Base Penalty $2,500]

Harm
PRI Release Major Moderate Minor
[ C Actualf
| Potentiall| Percent
t

>>Programm

e

Major Moderate

[ L x 1 I 1 Percent

Matrix

100% of the rule requirement was not met,
Notes

$2,250]

I $250

; Number of Violation Events [ 90 [Number of violation days

-matic only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty $250

One singie event is recommended.

forts'to : . 0:0%| Reduction:
1 Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP!Settiement Offer
' Extracrdinary

Ordinary
NIA X (mark with 3}
Notes The'Respondent doas not meet the good faith criteria for this

viclation.

Violation Subtotal $250

statiitd

Estimated EB Amount| 352| Violation Final Penalty Total] $250

tion Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits) 3250






Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Tatal Recycling Technologies
Case ID No. 38398

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100833136

Media Used il and Usad Oii Filters ! "~ Years:of |

Percent Interest

. . ] :

Violation No.. 4 g Depreciation .

: ; 5.0| 18]

Iltem Cost  DBate Required Final Date ¥Yrs Interest Saved OnetimeCosts EBAmount
Item Description Na commas or
Delayed Costs

Equlpment 0.00 0 50
Bulldings 0.00 0 %0
Other {as noeded) 0.00 $0 fils]
Engineerlng/construction 0.00 0 0
Land 0.00 0 0
Record Keepling System 0.00 0 4]
Training/Sampling 0.00 0 0
Remedlatlon/Disposal 0.00 50 O
Permit Gosts 0.00 $0 30
Other (as needed} $1,000 10-Jun-2009 23-Jun-2010 1.04 $52 $52

Naotas for DELAYED cosis

Estimated cost to develop and implement a fire- prevention plan and contingency plan, The Date Reqired is the
date of the Investigation. The Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Costs: ~ ANNUALIZE[1] avolded costs before entering ltem {except for:one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 30 $0 $0

Porsonnel 0,00 30 : ¢ $0

Inspection/Reparting/Sampling G.00 $0 30 $C

Suppllesfequipment 0.00 Q0 0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 0 4] $0

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 0 $0

Othar (as needed) 0.00 Q 0 $0

Naotes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompllance 1 $1 .000| TO‘[ALI $52|






1

Screening Date 5-Sep-2009
Respondent SGP Holdings Inc dba Total Recyeling Technologies
Case ID No. 38398
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100833135
Media [Statute] Used Oil and Used Oil Filters
Enf. Coordinator John Sheiton

Violation Number & |

Docket No, 2009-1520-MSW-E PG

Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2068

Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin, Code § 324.12(3) and 40 CFR-§ 279.55

Violation Description

Falled 1o prepare an analysis plan for sampling and analysis-of used oil.

Release Major Minor
Actuallf

Potentiall|

I | x| I |

Base Penalty $2,500]

Percent

Percent

100% of the rule reguirement was not met.

mark only one
with an x

Number of violatlon days

istfifelft $2,250
$260

Violatlon Base Penally $250

One single eventis. recommendad.

[ ooulfsd

Before NOY  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extracrdinary
Ordinary)|
WA X (mark with x)
Not The Respondeant dees not meet the good faith criteria for this
e violation.

Estimated EB Amount| $52]

E St"i :

his violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits} $250]

Violation Subtotal 5250]

ferest T

ofy L
Violation Final Penalty Total $250:






_ Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent SGP Holdings inc dba Tetal Recycling Technologles
Case ID No. 33388
Rea. Ent. Reference No. RN100833138
Media Used Oil and Used OIl Filters E
Violation No. & t
i

Percent Interest

Years of
Depreciation |

50| _ 15

item Cost  Date Required -Fi_né[ Date Yrs  Interest Saved Onetime Costs  ER Amount
ltem Description No commas or § :

Delayed Costs

Equipment i 0.00 30

Bulldings 0.00 $0

Other (a5 noeded) i 0.00 $0
Enginesring/canstrustion Q.00 $0
Land 0,00 0

Record Keaplng System 0.00 0
Training/Sampling 0.00 0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 0
Parmit Costs 0.00 0

Cther (as neadad} 51,000 10-Jun-2009 23-Jun-2010 1.04 $52

Estimated cost to develop a site specific analysis plan. Date Required Is the investigation date and Final Date is

it . .
Notos for DELAYED casts the estimated date of compliance.

Avolided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except-for one-time avoided costs)
‘Dlsposal 0.00 30 0 $0
Personnel ;.00 0 0 $0
inspection/Reperting/Sampling 0.00 0 4] $0
Suppliesfequlpment . 0.00 0 0 $0
Financlal Assurance [2] - 0.00 0 0 $0
QONE-TIME avolded costs [3] . i . 0.00. $0 4] $0
Dther {as needed] - 0.00 $0 0 $0

Notes for AVQIDED coste

Apprax. Gost of Complianca $1,000]  TOTAL| $52]






		page 1

		page 2

		page 3

		page 4

		page 5

		page 6

		page 7

		page 8

		page 9

		page 10

		page 11

		page 12



